From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: Lori.white@ecy.wa.gov

Subject: CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage - Wetland Buffer Revegetation Plan
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 11:26:20 AM

Attachments: 20150 WLC Holdings Restoration Plan.pdf

Good morning Lori,

Attached is the applicant for the Swiftwater Storage Conditional Use application revegetation plan
for the wetland buffers impacted. | appreciate your assistance with this review.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co. kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill

out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.
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GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO ALL KITTITAS COUNTY CODES, ORDINANCES, AND REGULATIONS.
BEFORE THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION, A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING MUST BE HELD BETWEEN
KITTITAS COUNTY, THE OWNER, AND THE PLAN DESIGNER.

A COPY OF THESE APPROVED DRAWINGS MUST BE ON THE JOB SITE WHENEVER CONSTRUCTION IS IN
PROGRESS.

SITE CONDITIONS MAY VARY BASED ON SEASON AND/OR TIME OF YEAR. THE CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR SHALL ACCOMMODATE REALIZED AND ANTICIPATED SITE CONDITIONS WHEN COMPLETING
THE WORK SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS.

THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ADEQUATE SAFEGUARDS,
SAFETY DEVICES, PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT, FLAGGERS, AND ANY OTHER NEEDED ACTIONS TO PROTECT THE
LIFE, HEALTH, AND SAFETY OF THE PUBLIC, AND TO PROTECT PROPERTY IN CONNECTION WITH THE
PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS. ANY WORK WITHIN THE TRAVELED
RIGHT-OF-WAY THAT MAY INTERRUPT NORMAL TRAFFIC FLOW SHALL REQUIRE TRAFFIC CONTROL IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ANY AND ALL KITTITAS COUNTY STANDARDS.

THE TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL (TESC) MEASURES SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS, IF
ANY, ARE THE MINIMUM REQUIRED. ADJUST, AMEND, AND/OR ADD TO THE TESC MEASURES SHOWN TO
ACCOMMODATE SITE AND WEATHER CONDITIONS AND/OR AS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY OWNER OR PER
KITTITAS COUNTY.
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BUFFER RESTORATION AREA
(5,723 SF)

2,164 SF - RESTORATION AREA #1
1,420 SF - RESTORATION AREA #2

2,139 SF - RESTORATION AREA #3

0
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U
PLANT SCHEDULE
COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE/FORM SPACING QUANTITY
PONDEROSA PINE PINUS PONDEROSA 2 GALLON 15'0.C. 15
QUAKING ASPEN POPULUS TREMULOIDES 2 GALLON 15'0.C. 15
CHOKECHERRY PRUNUS VIRGINIANA 2 GALLON 10' O.C. 27
SERVICEBERRY AMELANCHIER ALNIFOLIA 2 GALLON 10' O.C. 28

PLANT INSTALLATION NOTES:

PLANT MATERIAL QUALITY AND LOCATIONS SHALL BE INSPECTED BY PLAN DESIGNER OR OWNER PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

PLANT LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. ADJUST PLANT LOCATIONS TO ACCOMMODATE SITE

CONDITIONS, TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT EXISTING NATIVE VEGETATION, AND/OR PER PLAN DESIGNER AT
TIME OF INSTALLATION.

FOLLOWING PLANT INSTALLATION, PLACE MULCH AT THE BASE OF EACH PLANT PER DETAILS.

PLANT MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:

PLANTS SHALL BE DERIVED FROM STOCK ACCLIMATED TO CENTRAL WASHINGTON ENVIRONMENTAL
CONDITIONS,

PLANTS SHALL BE PROPAGATED FROM NATIVE STOCK. SALVAGED PLANTS ARE ACCEPTABLE.

PLANTS SHALL BE NORMAL IN PATTERN OF GROWTH, HEALTHY, WELL-BRANCHED AND HAVE ALL LEADERS
AND BUDS INTACT. TREES SHALL NOT HAVE SUNSCALDS, DISFIGURING KNOTS, FRESH CUTS OF LIMBS,
DAMAGED LEADERS, AND/OR DEFORMED TRUNKS.

CONTAINERIZED PLANT STOCK SHALL BE GROWN IN A CONTAINER LONG ENOUGH TO DEVELOP A ROOT
SYSTEM THAT REACHES THE EDGES OF THE CONTAINER IN WHICH IT HAS GROWN. TREES AND SHRUBS
SHALL BE WELL ROOTED AND SHALL HAVE SUFFICIENT ROOT MASS TO HOLD TOGETHER THE SOIL, IN
WHICH PLANT IS GROWING, WHEN REMOVED FROM THE POT.

PRIOR TO PLANT INSTALLATION, CONTROL NOXIOUS WEEDS WITHIN EACH PLANTING AREA. TARGET NOXIOUS
WEED SPECIES SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: ALL CLASS "A", "B", AND "C" NOXIOUS WEEDS IDENTIFIED ON
THE LATEST KITTITAS COUNTY NOXIOUS WEED LIST. DURING NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL WORK, EXISTING NATIVE
VEGETATION SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE. ALL NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL CUTTINGS AND DEBRIS SHALL

BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE. ACCEPTABLE CONTROL METHODS INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. REDUCE TOP GROWTH OF NOXIOUS WEEDS. ACCEPTABLE METHODS INCLUDE: WALK BEHIND OR TRACTOR
MOUNTED MOWER, EXCAVATOR WITH BUCKET AND THUMB, POWER SAW, BRUSH HOG, LINE TRIMMER,

LOPPERS, CLIPPERS, HAND PULLING, OR APPROVED EQUAL.

2. GRUB OUT LARGE ROOT CROWNS AND MAJOR ROOTS BY HAND USING CLAW MATTOCK, PULASKI, OR
APPROVED EQUAL.

MULCH SPECIFICATION:

MULCH SHALL BE COMMERCIALLY AVAILABLE MULCH, ARBORIST CHIPS, OR APPROVED EQUAL. MULCH SHALL
NOT CONTAIN RESIN, TANNIN, OR OTHER COMPOUNDS IN QUANTITIES THAT WOULD BE DETRIMENTAL TO PLANT
LIFE. MULCH SHALL NOT BE DERIVED FROM STUMP GRINDINGS AND SHALL NOT CONTAIN SOIL. HOG FUEL OR

EQUAL IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE PLAN DESIGNER, LOCAL ARBORIST AND/OR
COMMERCIAL TREE TRIMMING COMPANIES MAY BE ALTERNATIVE ACCEPTABLE MATERIAL SOURCES.

TEMPORARY IRRIGATION:

TEMPORARY IRRIGATION SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR TWO (2) GROWING SEASONS FOLLOWING PLANT

INSTALLATION. IRRIGATION SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUM RAINFALL EQUIVALENT OF 1 INCH PER WEEK FROM

JUNE 15 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 15. IRRIGATION SHALL BE APPLIED IN A MANNER THAT MAINTAINS PLANT
HEALTH, PREVENTS WILTING, AND PROMOTES DEEP PLANT ROOT SYSTEMS.
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NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL:
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Phone: 253-859-0515

Sewall Wetland Consult
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PO Box 880 - Fall City, Washington 98024

TAX PARCEL NUMBER 15445
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

WETLAND BUFFER RESTORATION PLAN
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Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

UTILITY LOCATIONS AND CHARACTERISTICS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING,
IF ANY, ARE BASED ON THE FIELD LOCATION OF THE APPARENT
SURFACE EVIDENCE OF EXISTING STRUCTURES. THE UNDERGROUND
ROUTING AND CONDITION OF BURIED UTILITIES HAS NOT BEEN
VERIFIED OR CONFIRMED. ADDITIONAL UTILITY LOCATION AND
MAPPING MAY BE REQUIRED. FIELD LOCATE, VERIFY DEPTH OF, AND
ADEQUATELY PROTECT ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.
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